Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 2:22 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: Re: PRI - GBJ2028G - SNJ5178U (Ol)

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 10:49 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; info@carsmith.biz

Subject: FW: Re: PRI - GBJ2028G - SNJ5178U (Ol)

Internal

Dear LKK
We are appointing your good office as the SJE for the PRI of GBJ2028G

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED , 13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4

#01-20 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE , SINGAPORE 417807

PERSON-IN-CHARGE: ALEX / DANIEL , MOBILE NUMBER: 9091 0000 / 9385 8911

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)
File: SNJ5178U(Ol).pdf
Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=2b04af0f-3ef7-491c-b81a-df4c14961a0c-e12865a689a44ac9
Size: ~ 1 MByte, Download available until: 7/8/2023
Passwords will be sent in a separate email

Best regards,

Shanti.R
Claims Service
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg



From: info@carsmith.biz <info@carsmith.biz>

Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 9:14 am

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Subject: [EXT] Re: PRI - GBJ2028G - SNJ5178U (Ol)

Dear All,

Kindly refer to GIA and LTA search attached.

We agree to the appointment of LKK, kindly arrange.
Thank you.

Regards,
Aileen Lim

On 1/7/2023 6:52 pm, Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) wrote:

Internal

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Kindly provide us your client GIA report and LTA search fee.

Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-

e AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e RT APPRAISAL PTE LTD

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.



Should you require any clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims
Department at claims@allianz.com.sg

Thank you.
Claims Specialist

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C

79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

OQP | Allianz @ | (.

Warldwide Olympic ond Perolymplc Portner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and
may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please
do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender
immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: info@carsmith.biz <info@carsmith.biz>

Sent: Friday, 30 June 2023 4:34 pm

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Subject: [EXT] PRI - GBJ2028G

OUR REF: A2306-027-GBJ2028G

YR REF: TO BE ADVISED

OUR VEH: GBJ2028G



YR VEH: SNJ5178U

DOA: 30.06.2023

LOC: ALONG FARRER ROAD TOWARDS LORNIE

30.06.2023

ALLIANZ INSURANCE SINGAPORE

12 MARINA VIEW

#14-01 ASIA SQUARE TOWER 2

SINGAPORE 018961

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES GBJ2028G AND SNJ5178U ALONG FARRER ROAD TOWARDS
LORNIE ON 30.06.2023.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We act for the owner of GBJ2028G.

We are instructed to claim damages against you in connection with the above accident.

Pursuant to NIMA protocol, we hereby give you notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of our client’s
motor vehicle at the under-stated workshop:-

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED
13 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4
#01-20 BARTLEY BIZ CENTRE

SINGAPORE 417807



PERSON-IN-CHARGE: ALEX / DANIEL

MOBILE NUMBER: 9091 0000 / 9385 8911

TAKE NOTICE that you are required to respond to us within 2 working days (excluding Saturday, Sunday,
and Public holidays) of receipt of this notice as to whether you wish to carry out or waive a pre-repair
inspection. If we do not hear from you in this regard by the stipulated time, we shall construe your
silence as a waiver of the requirement for a pre-repair inspection and our client’s repairers shall
proceed to repair our client’s vehicle

Aileen Lim

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED
Bartley Biz Centre

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-20

Singapore 417807

Mobile: 9091 0000

Aileen Lim

CARSMITH PRIVATE LIMITED
Bartley Biz Centre

13 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-20

Singapore 417807

Mobile: 9091 0000



